
 
Questions & Answers for RFP 2020-31 Healthcare Services Adult Detention 
Facility 
 
Answers in Red  
 

1. Are you requesting the contractor provide a dentist and dental assistant?  NO 
2. What dental equipment will be on-site? NONE 
3. Do you currently have ACA Accreditation?  NO 
4. Are there future plans of being audited for accreditation? NO 
5. Are you open to alternate staffing plans being presented? YES 
6. How many total detention center staff are employed? APPROX 36 
7. Please define, “Administrative Fee” used on page 19 of the RFP document. ADMIN FEE IS 

ACCESSED BY FCSO TO INMATES IF THEY SEE THE NURSE OR DOCTOR. A KIOSK IS OFFERED FOR 
INMATES TO USE TO SCHEDULE A VISIT. 

8. Please provide a breakdown of ADP for the previous 18 months; 
a. County SEE NEXT PAGE  
b. Non-County SEE NEXT PAGE 
c. Federal NONE TO PROVIDE 
d. ICE NONE TO PROVIDE 

9. Is the County currently housing for ICE? NO 
10. Are there plans to house for ICE in the future?  POSSIBLY  
11. Who currently provides mental/behavioral health care to the inmates? DOCTOR CURRENTLY 

ACCESSES AND REFERS INMATES 
12. Do they come on-site? DOCTOR IS ON SITE 
13. Please provide the licensure of the current provider. NO 
14. Is the current program accredited by any professional organization? (NCCHC, ACA)  NO 
15. Are you requesting a discharge planner? FOR THE MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AS NEEDED 
16. Are there current community mental/behavioral health entities for the contractor to partner 

with? POSSIBLY 
17. Who is currently providing crisis intervention? WE USE A CIT PROGRAM AND EMERGENCY 

COMMITTMENTS 
18. Who currently monitors suicide watches? DETENTION STAFF AS WELL AS MEDICAL PROVIDER 
19. Can inmates request mental health services? YES 
20. Please provide an approximate number of mental/behavioral health requests in the past 12 

months. WILL NEED ACH TO PROVIDE THIS 
21. Please provide the number of suicide watches in the last month. 12 
22. Please provide a list of programs offered to inmates such as; education, religious, recreation, life 

skills, substance abuse, etc. RELIGIOUS, RECREATION, SUBSTANCE ABUSE, NA AND AA. DUE TO 
COVID, ALL CURRENT PROGRAMS ARE SUSPENDED IN DEFINITLY. 

23. Indicate the level of screening for inmates at your facility. (Check all that apply)  
a. Basic Inmate health screening    √ 
b. Separate screening tool specific to mental health/suicide prevention issues completed 

by officer.  √ 
c. Separate screening tool specific to mental health/suicide prevention issues completed 

by RN or mental health professional 
 



ADP 2019-County Inmates 
 
Jan-165 
Feb-160 
March-158 
April-144 
May-143 
June-148 
July-133 
Aug-132 
Sept-125 
Oct-136 
Nov-137 
Dec-127 
 
ADP 2020-County Inmates 
Jan-138 
Feb-153 
March-133 
April-82 
May-66 
June-71 
July-75 
Aug-76 
Sept-89 
Oct-78 
Nov-80 
 

 
Non county for 2019 is listed below.   
 
Jan 2019:     1 
Feb 2019:    1 
Mar 2019:   2 
Apr 2019:    1 
May 2019:   1 
Jun 2019:     2 
Jul 2019:      1 
Aug 2019:    1 
Sep 2019:    1 
Oct 2019:     1 
Nov 2019:   3 
Dec 2019:    2 
 
2020 Non County- 
Jan 2020:     0 
Feb 2020:    0 
Mar 2020:   0 
Apr 2020:    0 
May 2020:   0 
Jun 2020:     0 
Jul 2020:      1 
Aug 2020:    0 
Sep 2020:    2 
Oct 2020:     1 
Nov 2020:   2 

 


